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This l^g,story Dutch House was built in two sections. The smaller, 
eastern unit is thought to be about 1700. The main unit was built 
shortly after, and before 1735- The later main unit is UO feet by 
J3 feet deep. The earlier east unit is 22 feet by 21 feet deep. 
Both south walls align. The roofs are gable with a swept over­ 
hang. The laantoshed extension, measuring 10 feet by 16 feet, 
off the east end of the kitchen wing has been removed. Off the 
north 3 nd of tnis wing was another shed which has been reduced in 
size and made into a kitchen.

Theocterior retains its original form and character, fhe south 
elevation is best preserved. The s ash of the larger unit have 
been changed from 9/9 to 12/12. This was done on the other elevations. 
The s tair hall window in the earlier section has been enlarged and 
one of the windows in this wing moved. The north facade of the 
main unit has haa the entrance door replaced by a window and an 
additional window added. The north gable wall has three additional 
windows. The east facede has been altered with the removal and 
alterations of the sheds and the additions of windows and an 
exterior fireplace chimney.

The first floor south facade of the larger unit is £• bays with~a,
center entrance. This door opens directly into the largest ]£room.
The north facade is 3 bays, orginally with a center entrance leading
into a small hall which extended only to the depth of the north rooms.
This opened to a room on each side. The t*ro south rooms had o
entrances at the rear of the hall. This north eitrance has been
remo/ed and the hall has become a bathroom. The southwest room
had an aid wall fireplace, now removed. The south-east and north-east
rooms had back to back corner fireplaces^ only the fireplace in the
large south-east room remains. The mantel from the north-east room
has been reused in the kitchen wing. Three of these rooms had a
corner closet, only the large south-east room retains this. One has
been relocated in the kitchen and another was stored in the attic.
The ceilings have large exposed oaft beams.

The earlier smaller unit is connected to the large south-east room 
of the main section of the house through a stair hall. The North 
depressed milk room was raised to the first floor level and an 
additional stair hall was built in this space. The kitchen had a 
large fireplace on the east gable end with a winder stair in the 
north-east corner. Both the stair and the fireplace have been 
removed. This has been replaced by a smaller fireplace with an 
exterior chimney. One of the original mantels from the main section 
of the house was reused on this fireplace. The shed off the east 
wan of the kitchen, probably containing a fireplace or bake oven, 
was removed. The north shed has been completely altered and is now a
kitchen.
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Cornelius Willemse Van Kowenhoven was born in Flatlands, Kings 
County, Long Island in November, 1672, son of Willem Gerritsz 
Van Kouwenhoven.

Cornelius Van Kowenhoven, Peter dfyckoff, Garrejr Rolofse Schenck 
ana Stephen Court Van Voorhees jointly purchased £00 acre tract 
from William Bowne in Middle town. He probably moved to that 
area in June, 1696, since on June 26 of that year, he brought 
his cattle to the town clerk to be marked.

In December, 1700 Van Vorhees and Wyckoff sold interest to Garret 
ana Jan Schenck. They, in turn, released 12£ acres to Van 
Kowenhoven on December 2i|, 1700. Inihe same month he married 
the Schenck's sister, Margaretta. He probably built the smaller 
unit of his house shortly before his marriage. The larger unit 
was built sometime after.

He died in the house on May 16, 1736. His wife received the estate; 
his oldest son tfilliam received 2 tracts of land of 156 and 120 acres; 
another son, Roeloffe, received the 12£ acre tract Van Kowenhoven 
had gotten from the Schencks in December, 1700. Roeloffe then 
became the owner of the homestead here considered. His son, 
Cornelius inherited the home at Roeloffe 1 s death.

Cornelius Willemse Van Kowenhoven was descended from tfolfert 
Gerrtisz Van Kouwenhoven. Wolfert Kouwenhoven came from an 
estate named Kouwenhoven in neighborhood of Amersfoot in the province 
of Utrecht, the Netherlands. He arrived in Manhattan in 1625, one 
of five head farmers sent by the West India Co.. His son, Gerrit 
Worfertsz, was the father of Willam Gerritsz who, in turn, was the 
father of Cornelius Willmse Van Kouwenhoven.

Cornelius Van Kouwenhoven was one of the earliest settlers in this 
area of Monmouth Gounty. The basic form of his house is still 
injbact and represents an early Dutch colonial farm.
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Section 7: Continued

The attic of the main section is completely open, though at one time 
it had six board partitioned rooms. The attic of the smaller section 
had two rooms and is presently a single room.

There are numerous 18th eentury doors, some being k and 5 raised panel 
doors, other being batten doors. Several are hung on strap hinges 
and pintles. One of the latches is dated 1?£0. The fireplace in the 
large south-east room has raised paneling to the ceiling. The elaborate 
corner closet in this room is flanked by fluted pilasters and an 
entablature. The upper section has glass paned arched doors and an arched 
interior with shell motif. The other corner closet is simpler and has 
been altered. These three units are Georgian in sharacter. The reused 
fireplace mantel from the north east room is Federal.

The alterations as noted were made in 1935 when the house was renovated.


